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Western Boundary: eastern side of Fourth Street; southern boundary: the
rear property lines of the lots facing into the south side of East
Jefferson Street between Fourth Street and Sixth Street; eastern boundary:
the rear property lines of the lots facing onto the west side of Park Street
between E. Jefferson Street and High Street, including 220-224 Court Square;
northern boundary: southern side of High Street between Park Street and
Fourth Street. : ' -
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|7, DESCRIPTION

{Check One)
{1 Excellent ¥ Good ) Fair {7} Deterioroted [} Ruins [} Unexposed

CONDITION
{Check One) {Check Gne)

O Aflared x_] Unaltered 1 Moved 2_{_—] QOriginal Site

DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGaNAL (ir .lmown) PrYSICAL APPEARANCE

Situated near the center of present-day Charlottesville, the Court
Square preservation zone is composed of a rectangular green bounded on the
southern and eastern sides by streets lined with detached early and mid-
nineteenth century brick houses and public buildings as well as structures of
a2 later date. Unlike the crossroads formed by the other three corners of
Court Square, the southeast cormer included within the zone at the Junction
of Park and East Jefferson Street follows a different road pattern, East
Jefferson Street extends east past the south end of Park Street and iorms a
dog-leg south along old Sixth Street.

The T-shaped Albemarle County Court House, located on the east side

century Greek Revival style portico. A brick terrace laid in panels of
herring bone design paves the ground in front of the porticeo, and brick walk-
ways wind through the Square, entered at three points by stone steps. The

by low stone retaining walls broken occa51onally by end blocks serving to
fiank each stairway. To the left of the Court House stands a two-and-a-
half story modern Clerk's Office built in the Colonial Revival style. An
equestrian statue of Stonewall Jackson occupies the western region of the
Square known as Jackson Park and a Confederate sentinel and cannons guard the
southern facade of the Court House.

Along the east side of the Square on Park Street are found three
distinctively different nineteenth century buildings. The old Levy Opera
House on the northeast corner is built in an unusually robust interpretation
of the Greek Revival style. 1Next to the Opera House stands the Redland
Club, built in the second quarter of the nineteenth century. Across Old
County Road in the southeast corner of Park Street is located a two story
Federal duplex, characterized by its gable end facade. In addition, two
rows of brick townhouses, the first along the top of Sixth Street and the
second between 410 and 416 East Jefferson Street, have been preserved by the
successful combination of elements of early and mld-nlneteenth century
buildings with later structural components.

: The vista south down Park Street is closed by the three story annex

of the Monticello Hotel. The old Eagle Hotel, as it was first called, has a
recessed centralbdy suggesting an in _antis effect with brick pilasters flank-
ing the side units, The following is a descriptive list of some of the more
prominent buildings included in the Court Square preservatlon zone.

l. Albemarle County Court House
Brick laid in Flemish bond, two stories, gable roof, five-bay front

(604»Q) three-bay Ionic portico, modillioned cornice, molded watertable, flat

arch stucco lintels, molded architraves and sills, interior end
chimneys. North ell: octagonal cupola with bell roof, six-panel
doors with eight-light transoms, flat molded stone steps, diminution
of the fenestration, fieldstone foundation. Built in Federal period
with Greek Revival style portico; north ell built 1803; southexn
facade built post Civil War. )

2. levy Opera House
Brick laid in American bond w1th a Flemish bond variant, three storie

of the greem, combines the Federal period northern wing with a late nineteenth

broad lawns of the green shaded'by a.varielfy of trees and shrubs are outlined|’

L
L ]

qu;j hipped roof, three-bay front, heavy entablature supported by monu-
mental stuccoed pilasters on brick pedestals, crossette archltraves,

439
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see continuation sheet page 1.
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Levy Opera House {cont.)
brick watertable. Greek Revival; built circa 1851; three-bay
entrance porch with double-tiered back porch added.

Redland Club
Brick, two stories, gable roof, four-bay second story front, parapet
wall and connected double interior end chimneys om south gable end,

Gol{'ﬁﬂa brick corbeled cornice, simple molded architraves, six-panel double

4.

door with four~light transom. Built circa 1832; froat windows _
changed to eight-over-eight sash, four-bay porch with turned posts
added in the rear. '

No. "Nothing" :
Brick laid in Flemish bond two stories, gable roof, four-bay
pedimented gable end front thh fanlight, flat arch lintels, three-

00‘4’g7) paneled solid and two-paneled louvered shutters, nine-over-six sash,

5.

six-panel doors with three-light transom and stone steps, paneled
door reveals. Built circa 1823; later addition on the east side.

Eagle Tavern
Brick, three stories, hipped roof, three-bay first floor fromt with

with brick pilasters flanking the two-bay sides, molded cornice and

( q_SD) five-bay dpner floors, recessed central bay suggests in antis motif
Of

brick frieze, cast iron balustrade along the central bay balconies,

double doors centrally located. Greek Revival style; built mid-
nineteenth century; rear wing addition. )
PSR, : oo ”
foo Covrd Ly
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O Communications [0 Milivary T Theoter

[Q Conservation 3 Music [ Transporigtion

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE -

' Court Square in Charlottesville was not only an area vegularly
frequented by such noteworthy figures of history as Presidents Jefferson,
Madison and Monroe and the brave rider Jack Jouett, Jr. but was the focal
point from which the entire town developed and grew. Although
transition was ‘inevitable, '~ the court house and grounds
have been the stabilizing forces helping to preserve tne character of the
area for over two hundred years. Today because of the maintenance of the
building scale and size it is still possible without an undue use of the
imagination to recapture the image of former days when in 1779, Captain
Anbury, a Bristish prisoner, wrote, '"On our arrival at Charlottesville,
this famous place we had heard so much of consisted of a courthouse, one
tavern and about a dozen houses." : o

The town of Charlottesville was established with the intentioq

of bringing the seat of county government north from Scottsville to a more |°
centrally located region of Albemarle County and the Court House Square
became the center of the early towa's attention. In 1761 one thousand
acres were purchased from Colonel Richard Randolph of Henrico, and Doctor
Thomas Walker was appointed as trustee of the title and was therefore
authorized to sell the land of the new town. The Court House, being the
property of the county, was located outside the original town limits, ad-
jacent to its northern boundary. Initially Court Square was laid out to
imitate an English Green, encircled by houses not streets. The impracti-
cality of the plan proved too great and streets were soon cut along each of
the four sides.

, The first Albemarle Court House in Charlottesville was
commissioned to be built in 1762 by William Cabell. Built to be the exact
size as that of Henrico County, the building was however of such slight
construction that it was torn down andip 1303 the north ell or earliest por-
tion of the present court house was constructed. This north wing was the
heart of public life in early Charlottesville and it was here that Thomas
Jefferson worshipped on Sunday since the churches of the community used the
building in rotation, as Mr. Jefferson put it, for their '"Common temple''.
The court house attracted many citizens to the area and it was not unusual
to find Mr. Jefferson conversing with James Madison and James Monroe in the
area of the Court Square.

In the north corner of the east side of the Square the town
Battery was located until in 1851 the land was purchased and a town hall
was built. Occupying one of the most prominent positions on the Court
Square, the town hall was actively used and well suited for many forms of
public entertainment. Recognizing the potential of the building, the town

sec continuation sheet page 2.
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8. cont.
hall was purchased in 1887 by Mr., Jefferson M. levy and converted into the
lLevy Opera House.

In its day the Levy Opera House attracted some of the best entertain-
ment in the South to Charlottesville. Crowds were lured by such contemporary
eantertainers as Joseph Jefferson who appeared in "Rip Van Winkle" and John
Bunny whose performance in "The Old Homestead" was equally popular.

Taverns also played a vital role in the early days of the town. Nexy

_to the Levy Opera House stands the men's Rediand Club, built in the second
quarter of the nineteenth century on the location of the earlier Swan Tavern
which was first constructed about 1773. - The proprieter of the tavern was
none other than Jack Jouett, Sr. whose son made the eventful ride in 1781 from
Cuckoo Tavern in Louisa County to Charlottesville in order to warn the Legis- .
lature and Governor Thomas Jefferson of the approach of Colonel Banastre
Tarleton's raiders. Although the Swan Tavern has disappeared, the Eagle
Tavern built in the early nineteenth century remains as the east wing anuex
of the Monticello Hotel located on the south side of the Square.
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